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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:38 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalisation for GBH 8231 G

Attachments: GBH 8231 marking.pdf

Hi Denise, 

 

Follow this marking, same COR l/s$8050 , 8 days. 

 

Regards 

Taufikh 

 

From: Rico 60 Claims [mailto:claims@rico60.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 5:42 PM 
To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) 

Cc: Rico 60 Enquiry 

Subject: Re: Finalisation for GBH 8231 G 

 
Dear Taufikh , 
 
Offer Accepted 
 
Close at COR s$8050 , 8 days. 

 

Regards, 

Xiong 

 

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 
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On Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 1:04 PM Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

Refer attached, 

  

1-front drive seat - SN$200, to repair 

2-tail lamp is both sides- included RH  

3-tail gate inner trim - given item on supplementary page item 3 

4-tail gate outer garnish- given item on estimate item 42 

5-remove and refit drive seat labour- given labour $60 

  

COR l/s$8050 , 8 days. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

  

From: Rico 60 Claims [mailto:claims@rico60.com]  
Sent: Saturday, 21 November 2020 1:27 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Rico 60 Enquiry 
Subject: Re: Finalisation for GBH 8231 G 

  

DEAR Taufikh 

  

Pls ignore accept offer email... 

  

we have supplementary item  
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1-front drive seat  

2-tail lamp is both sides 

3-tail gate inner trim  

4-tail gate outer garnish 

5-remove and refit drive seat labour 

  

Kindly check and re-offer revert to us the soonest. 

  

Regards, 

xx 

  

  

  

 

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 

  

  

On Sat, Nov 21, 2020 at 9:24 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com> wrote: 

Dear Taufikh 
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We accept your offer S$7,650.00 and 8 day 

  

  

Regards, 

ROCO60 

XIONG 

  

 

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 

  

  

On Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 6:21 PM Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

Refer attached, COR L/S $7650 , 8 DAYS. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 
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From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 5:48 PM 
To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) 
Subject: Finalisation for GBH 8231 G 

  

Dear Sir,  

  

I refer to attached for finalisation.  

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

John Ong 

  

 

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD. 
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com 
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